From:  Fitch, Julic A.
Sent: 8/5/2013 3:00:24 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Comm Peterman at PG&E Harrison St. facility on August 29

And I'll send you happy birthday wishes that day!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Comm Peterman at PG&E Harrison St. facility on August 29

Well I'm sorry I'll miss this! ©

I'll send you whatever agenda seems to exist.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 2:53 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Comm Peterman at PG&E Harrison St. facility on August 29

Yep, we are aware. IBEW did, indeed, suggest this. I am planning to come, too. I am slated to

climb a pole, but Carla wants to go in a vault.

We don’t have any details on agenda yet.

SB GT&S 0258576


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 2:51 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Comm Peterman at PG&E Harrison St. facility on August 29

The local gas supervisor, (Who I like a lot), just told me that the Commissioner is
scheduled to come by their facility on August 29. At 6:45 am. Wow.

I believe that the IBEW is involved in arranging this and perhaps all has been worked out. 1
am trying to get the proposed agenda now from the internal team here.

But I wondered whether you were aware and, if so, if you know if others from your office are
coming?

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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